QOALITION ORDER TO REKLAIM POPULAR SOVEREIGNTY

Constitution



QOALITION ORDER



Article

I. Name and Purpose

II. OrganizationIII. Membership

IV. Officers of the Organization

V. Meetings

VI. Dues

VII. Procedure
VIII. Amendments
IX. Dissolution

X. Permanent Committees

Chapter

I. QORPS

II. [RhH] RhineStoneHAMMER

III. [SCH] Saxon Cowboy Church

IV. **[KFS]** Keltic Folk School

V. Political Action

VI. Media

VII. Education Fund

XI. Mission

QORPS

ARTICLE I.

NAME AND PURPOSE

Section A. Name

The name of this organization shall be '*QORPS*' – Qoalition Order to Reklaim Popular Sovereignty. Local chapters shall use the same name except that the name (*New Charter*) shall be deleted and suitable local name substituted.

Section B. Purposes

The purposes for which this organization is formed are:

- 1. To develop competent, aggressive, rural and agricultural leadership
- 2. To create and nurture a love of Euroickism.
- 3. To encourage members in the establishment of individual programs and devloping one cooperative Artisan Farm Trade and Labour Guild Organization.
- 4. To encourage and practice conservation.
- 5. To provide and encourage the development of organized recreational Activities.
- 6. To encourage members to improve their living spaces
- 7. To develop character, train for useful citizenship, and foster Self Reliance.
- 8. To acquaint members with Organic Theory, Euroickism, National Natural and Cultural identity
- 9. To assist and cooperate with other Clubs, Orders, and Guilds within the organization.
- 10. To promote better relationships and to freely and fairly settle our own disputes.
- 11. To actively promote the Art of Self Government inherited from Western Civilization in Order to live more Free and Prosperous Lives.

The model for the Executive Board of '*QORPS*' and all affiliate Guilds shall be used as the template for local Chapters seeking to incorporate. Local Chapters need only Chief/Chairman, Vice Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer. Local Chapters may appoint Officers, rather than Election necessary for Executive Board office.

RHINESTONEHAMMER

ARTICLE II.

ORGANIZATION

Section A. 'QORPS' as executive board for **[RhH]** RhineStoneHAMMER and affiliated club Guilds **[SCH]** Saxon Cowboy Church **[KFS]** Keltic Folk School is an interdependent organization made up of members from independent local chapters.

Section B. Local Chapters

- 1. A chapter shall be considered Active upon application for a charter and payment of annual dues.
- 2. Local chapters shall be composed of any person(s) that qualify and seek Active participation. The 'QORPS' ByLaws provides the organization's requirements for all Club and affiliate Guild participation.

Section C.

- 1. The Advisor (Walrus) of the Central '*QORPS*' Executive Board shall be the Advisor of the local Charter until the official incorporation of the independent and Regional Charter.
- 2. Each local Chapter should have an Adviser which may or may not remain after elections.
- 3. There shall be a Youth Advisory Council for any and all Clubs and Guilds within the Organization. The members of this Youth Advisory and Advisory Council may serve on the Executive Board but shall not be eligible to vote.
- 4. The '*QORPS*' Advisor shall be an appointed position responsible for coordinating independent Charters and the appointment also of Youth Advisory Council members.

ARTICLE III.

MEMBERSHIP

Membership qualifications/ Prospects

- 1. Prospects must be ethnic European at least 18 years of age
- 2. Prospects must live near enough to attend meetings.
- 3. Prospects cannot do any drugs.
- 4. Prospects must show a sincere interest in participation.
- 5. Prospects must be a member of at least one **GUILD**.
- 6. Prospects must be sponsored by one member who has known him at least one year. (may be waived by vote)
- 7. Sponsor is responsible for prospect.
- 8. Sponsor can pull a prospect's candidacy at his discretion.
- 9. Prospects must attend all meetings and club functions.
- 10. Prospects must do anything another member tells them to, that a member has done or would be willing to do himself.
- 11. Prospect will stand behind club and members.
- 12. Prospect must distinguish his **GUILD** before being voted into club.
- 13. Prospect must pay that day for his ArmBand & Club Card (Armor) before receiving them. Prospective fee is \$80.00(Armor) Annual dues is \$100.00 and \$20.00 is for first month's dues. The balance is due within 90 days. This amount is not refundable. Club Dues serve the dual function of building the Club Treasury and to keep out trouble.
- 14. Prospect members must be voted in. Two "no" votes equal a rejection. One "no" vote must be explained.
- 15. Prospective member's prospecting period is at the discretion of sponsor and the club. Directorship shall decide when vote is necessary

ARTICLE IV.

OFFICERS

Section A. The Officers of 'QORPS' and affiliate Guilds [RhH] [SCH] [KFS] shall be Chief/Chairman, Vice Chair for each of the North Central, South Central, and Western Regions [NC] [SC] [W] and two Vice Chair from the Eastern Region North and South [NE] [SE], Secretary, Treasurer, Director of Public Relations, Advisor, and Sergeant. These officers with the Chairman of the Previous year and the members of the Advisory and Youth Advisory Council shall constitute the Executive Board of the Organization. The Executive Board shall have full authority and control over the organization subject only to such regulations it may adopt ByLaws as. The executive officers shall be elected annually by a majority vote of the delegates present at a regular convention. The Advisor and consultants of education primarily [KFS] will serve in an advisory capacity for local chapters.

Section B. All elective Regional officers shall hold office for one year term after the election or until the election of their successor(s).

Section C. All questions involving the relationships between '*QORPS*', and the **[RhH]***RhineStoneHAMMER*; or the relationships between **[RhH]** and any affiliate Guilds **[SCH]** *SAXON COWBOY CHURCH* **[KFS]** *KELTIC FOLK SCHOOL* shall be settled by a Relationships Committee. This committee shall consist of the Chairman and the Secretary of the founding Executive '*QORPS*' Charter, the Chair and the Secretary of the local Charter, and the Advisor.

Section D. The Chairman and Chairman-Elect of the Executive Council shall be limited to a four (4) year term of office with a two term limit. All other officers except for the office of treasurer shall be limited to three (3) consecutive years in the same office or until a successor is elected.

ARTICLE V.

MEETINGS

Section A. Any Annual dues paying Active chapter may have up to two (2) voting delegates at all the Annual Conferences and Winter Assembly provided those members are in attendance and no proxy voting shall be permitted.

Section B. During the Annual Conferences session, the delegates present shall determine the place for the conferences to be held two (2) years following the current conference.

ARTICLE VI.

DUES

Section A. Active Annual membership dues in the *RhineStoneHAMMER* and affiliate Guilds including all privileges shall be fixed by the '*QORPS*' Executive Board on the basis of a budget approved by the Advisor, and a majority vote of the delegates present at the annual conference. Annual Dues are paid forward to Eecutive '*QORPS*' Board whereas monthly Dues pay into local Charter Treasury.

Section B. Dues for Annual '*QORPS*' Club membership shall include dues upon joining '*QORPS*' *RhineStoneHAMMER* and any affiliate Guild. Upon the death or departure of the member, the invested dues will become a part of the treasury.

Section C. Passive membership dues shall only include the Dues paid to the local Charter and level of affiliate Guild association. Passive Members may participate within the Club and organization, without the honor of holding Office or benefit of the Vote.

Section D. Dues shall be due and payable starting November 1 of each year. A chapter will retain its active membership for a period of thirty days after the previous calendar year expires October 31.

Section E. Monthly Dues of any local chapter may be fixed by a majority vote of the members of the local Chapter.

ARTICLE VII.

PROCEDURE

Section A. Parliamentary procedure of all meetings of this organization shall be in accordance with "Roberts Rules of Order."

Section B. A quorum for '*QORPS*' and Guild Executive meetings shall be delegates from not less than two thirds of all local chapters affiliated with the Advisory Council.

Section C. A quorum for the Advisory Board shall consist of a majority of the members of the board. The executive board shall elect members to fill any vacancy in the committee created by resignation, death, and the like, until the next Annual meeting of the Organization.

ARTICLE VIII.

AMENDMENTS

Section A. Amendments to the Constitution or By-Laws shall be submitted in writing first to the '*QORPS*' and Guild Executive Board for consideration. They shall then prepare the amendments for the vote of the delegates assembled at the Annual Conference.

Section B. Constitution and By-Laws may be adopted to fit the needs of any local chapter providing they are not in conflict with '*QORPS*' Constitution and ByLaws.

ARTICLE IX

DISSOLUTION Upon the dissolution of the club or the organization, the Board of Directors or governing staff shall, after paying or making provision for the payment of all the liabilities of the club or organization, dispose of all the assets of the club or organization in such manner by burial, funeral pyre or dispersal over sea, all remaining provisions. The success of this Organization and its accumulated wealth shall not be used for negative purposes in undoing that progress after its dissolution by the ill management of its accumulated treasury, nor be the reason for division among its former members in fighting over it's remains.

ARTICLE X

PERMANENT COMMITTEES

Small stones piled deep and high a strong wall make.

Chapter I

First among these is 'QORPS' --Qoalition Order to Reklaim

Popular Sovereignty, to mutually manage the holdings and work
to the benefit and growth of all affiliated members and Guilds,
and to assign various Offices and positions of leadership to see
that disputes may be settled and club organization run fairly and
effectively as possible, and generally act as an 'LMC'

- Land Management Company – for all holdings.

Chapter II

The Second **[RhH]** 'RhineStoneHAMMER' (set of two) serves to function as a local market (RhH Farmers market) and as a local regulatory agency (RhH Producers cooperative)

The market will set the prices of the products produced by the its members who will (largely) also be members of the producers cooperative which will control quality and help members coordinate labor such that all get the maximum benefit from all available labor.

These two will work together to ensure that those that produce and NOT stock jabbers and commodity brokers get the value, benefits and over all enjoyment of their labors.

Chapter III

Third a credit union, **[SCH]** 'SAXON COWBOY CHURCH' which will be capitalized by the labors of the Active members in the living spaces of their independent Guild and Club Charters. All three under the auspice and office of **[RhH]** 'RhineStoneHAMMER' and its affiliate Executive organizational bodies 'QORPS'.

The credit union organization shall further allow people who actively work and help to build the Labor Guild, Market, and Council to be responsible for their own success and organization.

The Labor Guild Credit Union [SCH]'SAXON COWBOY CHURCH' will allow 'QORPS' and the [RhH]'RhineStoneHAMMER' to invest in their own future, in the future of their children, and in the future of the community. In effect it would allow them to be free of the international market and the International Bankers.

At all rates they will SURELY be masters of their own credit beholden to none but their own labors. This unto itself is the most worthy of the tasks put before us: Break the bonds of interest and the bankers whim over our People by the People becoming their own bank and side stepping the agents of usury and chaos. A credit union is the poor man's bank. His Shield against the darts of the Bankers Manipulations.

A credit union in the context of a tight commonality, will allow this Club and member Guilds to have control and real power over their own jobs, homes, and general well being.

It is the lynch pin and engine: we who produce, who labor, and who create value, are a bank.

Chapter IV

Charity

The fourth being the charitable **[KFS]** 'KELTIC FOLK SCHOOL' designed to help others, primarily the youth, while spreading the message by example not empty words.

Also as part of a 'community charity' program the Organization will set aside money and time to assist local community through Hiking clubs, European Traditional Handicrafts, Education, Workshops, Lectures, Initiatives, etc; to develop and further useful and meaningful skills within our Circle

[KFS]'KELTIC FOLK SCHOOL' will as any other Guild be chartered independently through 'QORPS'. The Constitution, SOP Standard Operating Procedure, and ByLaws outlined therein, and incorporated by local Charter. For Guidelines to incorporate local Charter see Book II – **ByLaws**

Chapter V

Political Action

The fifth being the political society, engendered by member's leadership roles in the organization with the goal of securing representation in both parties at a local level politics and all non partisan offices available.

The reality is that BOTH parties are corrupt and are anti-national, anti-popular, anti-traditional, and anti-majority.

We should work on bringing a new narrative about them to the public – that the two choices are FALSE teams designed to divide.

The idea is that the political society will encourage its members unofficially to join both the 'right' and 'left' local party so as to influence their choice of candidates ideally toward Natural vs UNnatural, Organic vs Inorganic choices, being the issue of every local race, and those loyal to the Natural Organic ideal being a plurality, majority or super-majority in every voting pool

 in that order; uniting a plurality to gain a majority and positions in both local wings of the oligarchies political fronts as a means to a super majority control of candidates, elections, councils and all local public offices.

We must ensure that the rightful Euroick settlers that founded this great Republick return to Truth through the same honesty, fairness, and justice their civilizations are founded upon. Which leads to our next proposal.

Chapter VI

Media

Sixth a media corporation. It is essential to have control of Our own message from print to pronouncement. those who wish to reestablish Natural Order in an Organic Society cannot rely upon the internationalist corporate media. An outline and proposal for Office regarding Article VI shall be addressed and incorporated by special council within the larger Organizational body of 'QORPS' and affiliate Guilds to be administrated thereby.

Chapter VII

Educational Fund

The youth is the future. It is the reason for the sacrifices of the now. There is no treasure worth more than the children of our people. It is in their hearts that the future starts. Education shapes the mind that informs their moral and intellectual character that by education endeavors toward the common end of helping to bring up citizens who have the skills to be useful to the good of the society.

Encouraging the proper skills necessary to fulfill ones roles in the society, that includes a general layer of what might be called 'cultural education' following the nature of craft, dance, song, and music that forge the bonds that unite the family of families that make up a nation. The unbroken circle through ties of blood and honour that experience itself within it's own living space. This Body should to our mind eventually set aside a stipend to fund schoolhouses and Instructors so that no child with the talent, interest and motivation will be left outside of the natural national and cultural Circle of their People.

The key is by uniting and incorporating this Qoalition and affiliate Guilds become a hierarchical family capable of organization who then work – socially-economically-politically – to become real blood family incorporated locally working together harmoniously in the living spaces they have chosen. The incorporation of all 'QORPS' Club and affiliated Guild [RhH] [SCH] [KFS] Charters are aimed at securing a better future in our real life surroundings for the future generations to inherit.

Every Goal and Aim of the incorporation of this Organic Society is orientated to it's betterment in European Folk Traditions of Home, Hearth, and Heritage that our children and future generations should be free, fair, and enjoy prosperity. There can be no other goal more Honorable, Just and True.

Article XI.

MISSION

The Art of Self Governance is not a Spectator Sport. It is your High Holy Birthright wrested over vast epochs of Struggle. Independence therefore is not the child's play thing to amuse or numb the senses. It is deathly serious and never idle entertainment. The liberties afforded a people having attained to the level of a functioning Republic can only serve to exist so long as there are bodies willing to assume the responsibility and duties necessary for safe guarding those very Rights that keep the public Free. Only those willing to take the necessary sacrifices should entertain joining 'QORPS' on the Active membership level.

Only those who consider themselves in the asset column of society need apply! Club dues serve a dual purpose for membership. First and foremost dues serve to begin and maintain a Treasury for the club to draw from. As a bonus, club dues also serve to discourage dead weight, To motivate membership not to become mere decoration, but to participate and seek excellence within the Circle of our Civilization as a whole. Always discuss any difficulty making dues with the leadership first. Paying our dues is not the only metric for Membership. A strong background in the true Natural Order of Self Governance and belief in the virtues of Western Civilization are invaluable. Active Club life is not a weekend hobby! Nor is it a hassle work day work-a-daddy drag either. Though you are only expected to make one (1) meetings each month, membership is considered a privilege and should be a rewarding enterprise encouraging regular active participation.

In a free country a certain portion of the population is expected to take responsibility over the affairs of leadership and organization, Lest you surrender any surprise or indignation when the body less inclined to the interests of a Free society take liberties against our better judgment. This Virtue of responsibility is what *RhineStoneHAMMER*, *KELTIC FOLK SCHOOL* and *SAXON COWBOY CHURCH* under the auspice of '*QORPS*' seek to establish. The fundamental requirement of self-government, in exercising Rights and Duties wrested in Struggle by the Grace of God to create maintain and defend the National Natural and Cultural Traditions afforded a truly free society, is manifest only in the Realm of Active participation. It is only through Active participation where we are free to choose whether or not to practice our high holy Birthright. Whom only God may deny As it is by the Grace of God whereupon this inalienable Right are guaranty. In simpler terms, You use it or lose it.

Qoalition Order to Reklaim Popular Sovereignty

RhineStoneHAMMER

		Keltic/Saxon/Qorps
(YourCharter)	Guild	
Chairman		Data